
Please advise can igo ahead to renew it ?

Best regards.

Sam Tan

Service Advisor

Iloag seh ltlotof. Pte Ltd
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 529707
Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5916
HP: +65 96302180
Email: samtan@hongseh.com.ss

Fromi Sam Tan
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 4:58 PM

To: -Taufikh (LKK Auto)'
Subject: RE: DM 17Ho02570ruT-Accident in between S|C(2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit
Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Hi Taufikh,

We had took out the rear bumper, would you like to survey the end panel damages before we start cutting it ?

lf yes give me a call. Car is In body shop.

Best regards.

Sam Tan

Service Advisor

HoagSohMotorr PleLtd
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707
Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5916
HP: +65 96302180
Email: samtan@honqseh.com.sg

From: Sam Tan
Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 10:45 AM
Toi 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'
Subject: FW: DM17HO02570[T-Accident in between SIC(2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit
Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Hi Taufikh,

Please advise on the approval .

Best regards.


